From: |
Subject:
Date: 25 May 2017 at 06:32
To:

From: Davna

Sent: 17 March 2016 15:09
To: Marz a

Subject: H gh Street Surveys

H Marz a

We are go ng to be carry ng out car park and on-street car park ng surveys, some footfa surveys and a quest onnare. More
deta s are be ow.

A 3 types of surveys sted be ow are to be carr ed out between 7am and 7pm on the fo ow ng dates:
1 neutra weekday Wed 23" March 2016

Good Fr day 25 " March 2016

And Saturday 26 " March 2016

1)  Car Park/On-street Surveys at town centre and seafront from 7am-7pm at the fo ow ng ocat ons:

1. C v c Centre P&D overground ocated off Carnarvon Road (pub c car park)

2. C v c Centre P&D underground ocated off Carnarvon Road under (staff car park dur ng weekdays, pub c
car park after 6pm weekdays and a day weekends)

3. L brary car park P&D ocated off V ctor a Avenue

4. Short street car park P&D

5. London Road P&D on-street park ng between the junct on of Queensway/Pr nces St/A13 and the H gh
Street

6. Queens Road P&D on-street park ng(the who e ength of Queens Road nc ud ng the park ng whch s
permt and pay and d sp ay and a so the separate P&D spaces, and short stay park ng)

7. C fftown P&D on street

8. E mer Avenue P&D on-street

9. V ctor a Avenue serv ce road P&D on-street

10. Wh tegate Road P&D on-street

11. York Road P&D car park

12. York Road P&D on-street

13. Western Esp anade south and north s des of the carr ageway (centra reservat on bays do not need
survey ng, but the bays on the north and south on the fu stretch of Western Esp anade do need to be surveyed,
nc ude short stay sect on)

14. The Leas on-street (extends on from Western Esp anade)

15. Chakwe Esp anade on-street (extends from the Leas to the dead end)

16. The two car parks ocated n Le gh on the road to Two Tree Is and.

2)  Footfa northbound and southboundd rect ona surveys are to be undertaken on Southend H gh Street at the
fo ow ng junctons:

H gh Street south of Queens Road (top north end of the H gh Street)
H gh Street at the ra way br dge (m dd e of the H gh Street)
H gh street north of Church Road (bottom south end of the H gh Street)
3) Questonnare, speak ng to the pub ¢
At the same 3 ocat ons as the above footfa surveys on Southend H gh Street. The survey w have between 10-15
questons and w ask quest ons such as, mode of trave to the H gh Street, approx mate spend and f you trave ed by car

where d d you park etc. (we hope for at east 300 comp eted surveys over the 3 days).

Can you p ease d ssem nate th s nformat on out to those that need to be aware of th s of these surveys, I'm not sure f there
s a protoco on who to nform such as CCTV, Po ce etc. Iw be ema ng C r’sto nform them.

Regards,

Davinia I — Scn or Transport Po cy P anner — Southend-on-Sea Borough

Council

Creat ng a Better Southend






